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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 2111915 Operations
Title Classroom and Teaching Floor/Room

Aids Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Paxton/Patterson LLC
Address 35099 Eagle Ridge

Chicago, IL 60678
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 888 (435) 1038 367
Fax 708 (594) 1907
Email
Submitted 10/7/2015 1:39:13 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Kathleen Manders Email Bids@paxpat.com

Supplier Notes

Please reference contract # C749033 when placing orders

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Paxton/Patterson offers a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit comprehensive line of Career and
750 characters.) Technical Education learning

systems, tools, equipment, and
supplies for STEM, Health Science,
Construction, and Family and
Consumer Science.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Rudy McCarley

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Tool Sales Representative

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email Rudy@paxpat.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003238484

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7085941907

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Kathy Manders

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Tool Sales Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Kathy@paxpat.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003238484

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7085941907

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Ashley Dalton
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email Ashley@paxpat.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7085947270

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Rudy McCarley
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Sales@paxpat.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003238484
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24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.paxtonpatterson.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 33-1084590
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 4141 West 126th Street

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Alsip

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) IL

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 606803

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Abrasives, Automotive, Drafting,
database about your company that TIPS website users Finishing, Hand Tools, Hardware
might search. Words may be product names, and fasteners, Metalworking,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Portable Power Tools, Safety
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Products, Saw Blades, Technology
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Products, Welding and
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Woodworking

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Alsip

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Illinois

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? No
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 53

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 1 year, 2 month
term is ”Term of Contract”)



2111915 - Page 5 of 5

Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





Paxton/Patterson LLC 
BID REFERENCES 

 
 

Newburgh Free Academy 
201 Fullerton Avenue 
Newburgh, NY  12550 
Maureen Ponessi 
P-845-563-5596 
F-845-563-5597 

Candlewood MS 
1200 Carls Straight Path 
Dix Hills, NY  11746 
Bill Bongiorno 
P-631-592-3300 
F-631-592-3921 

Gilbert Public Schools 
140  S. Gilbert Road 
Gilbert, AZ  85296 
Crystal Korpan 
P-480-497-3379 
F-480-497-3450 

   
Cedar Rapids CSC  
931 Blairs Ferry Rd NE 
Cedar Rapids, IA  52409 
Kathy Kinley 
P-319-558-2321 
F-319-294-0041 

Montgomery Co PSD 
850 Hungerford Drive 
Rockville, MD  20850 
Barbara Regalia 
P-301-279-3172 
F-301-279-3205 

Black Horse Pike Reg. SD 
580 Erial Road 
Blackwood, NJ  08012 
Glenn Smith 
P-856-232-9703 ext. 6307 
F-856-232-5267 

   
Monroe High School 
1 High School Drive 
Monroe, NC  28112 
Greg Evans 
P-704-296-3130 
F-704-296-3138 

Passaic Co Tech Inst. 
45 Reinhardt Road 
Wayne, NJ  07420 
Robert Gray 
P-973-389-4220 
F-973-389-2044 

Philadelphia City SD 
440 N. Broad Street 
Philadelphia, PA  19130 
Elisha McGuffin 
P-215-400-5926 
F-215-400-4231 

   
Hauppauge Union Free SD 
495 Hoffman Lane 
Hauppauge, NY  11788 
Eileen Wolmer 
P-631-761-8260 
F-631-761-8214 

Humble ISD 
20200 Eastway Vil. Dr. 
Humble, TX  77338 
Susan Workman 
P-281-641-8310 
F-281-641-1050 

St Vrain Valley SD 
395 S. Pratt Parkway 
Longmont, CO  80501 
Mary Malpezzi 
P-303-702-7704 
F-303-591-5639 

   
Kern High School District 
5801 Sundale Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 
Steve Lackey 
P-661-827-3122 
F-661-827-3301 

Sioux Falls SD 
201 East 38th Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57105 
Missy Braak 
P-605-367-7901 
 

Cypress –Fairbanks ISD 
12510 Windfern Rd 
Houston, TX  77064 
Nancy Dunn 
P-281-897-4576 
F-281-897-4185 

   
Lee County School District 
3800 Michigan Avenue 
Fort Meyers, FL  33916 
Judy Paras 
P-239-939-6302 
F-239-334-3645 

Lamar CISD 
3911 Avenue I 
Rosenberg, TX  77471 
Becky Guntle 
P-823-223-0128 
F-281-341-3557 

Katy Ind School District 
PO Box 159 
Katy, TX  77492 
Regina Stephenson 
P-281-396-6000 
F-681-644-1849 

  

Paxton/Patterson LLC  Phone: 800-323-8484 
4141 West 126th Street   Fax: 708-594-1907 
Alsip, IL 60803  
   


